AREA FARMS C. 1900

Research of local farms and farmers, listed in the Brighton Argus, their background and location continues. George Peach's OAKWOOD FARM is this issue's subject.

It was the early 1850s when Charles and Ann (Ankar) Peach and their seven children came to the U.S. from England; four sons, three daughters. Son Edward was born in the U.S. They lived in Ann Arbor for several years before settling in Green Oak Township.

Joseph, first born, married Ermina Dodge January 7, 1854, in Ann Arbor, and in October, 1866 he buys land in Section 8 of Green Oak. Joseph, described as a general farmer, and Ermina had eight children also: two sons, six daughters. Son George was the sixth child.

January 23, 1886: George married Ellen Pearson from Putnam Township. George and Ellen were dairy and poultry farmers on 80 acres in Section 15 and the adjoining 40 in Section 22. Other pieces they owned brought the total acreage, OAKWOOD FARM, to 175. Much of this was later mined by American Aggregates and is now part of the Island Lake Recreation area. Nine children were born to them.

Charles and Ann, Joseph and Ermina, George and Ellen are all resting in Green Oak Plains Cemetery on Malby Road as are some of their progeny. Compiled by Marianna Bair from "Early Land Owners and Settlers" and obituaries by Milton Charnouve; "Yesteryears of Green Oak - 1850/1950" by Green Oak Township Historical Society; Plains Cemetery transcription by John and Janice Field and from Livingston County census records and atlases. Please contact us with additions and/or corrections. 810/229-6402.